Bloomficld — Eastern Greene County Public Library
125 South Franklin Street
_ Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820
wivw.bloomfield lib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. Stale Road 54
812-825-2677

We're more than just books!

Meeting Agenda for April 10, 2024

Board of Trustees — Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library
Wednesday, Aprit 10, 2024 - 500 PAM Library Annes

e Approval of Minutes

¢ Approval of Claims & Payroll
¢ Presentation & Approval of Personnel Report and Treasurer’s Report
s |tems for Discussion:
s Llibrary Logo — Expectation we will take action on Jess’s proposal from last month

* Parking Lots for Main Branch & Annex — Need to obtain estimate to resurface, paint lines, and
install new signage for Library Parking only. New signs will indicate violators will be subject to
being towed at their expense,

s Recent changes by HICOM at the Eastern Branch are improving connectivity. However, working -
with AVC to determine what lines are needed to connect the Time Clock and Share Drive.

¢ Librarian’s Report
& Public Comment
*  Adjournment

s Next Board Meeting, May 8, 2024, 5:00 PM, Library Annex




Bloomfield — Eastern Greene County Publie Library
125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-41265 - Fax 812.384-0820
www.bleomfted.lib.in.us

Eastern Branth
11453 E. State Road 54
812-825-2877

We're more than just books!

Board of Trustees Meeting — Wednesday, March 13, 2024

The Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, March 13, 2024, at 5:00
PM EST, in the Library Annex. Dwayne Hostetter called the meeting to order at 5:02 PM. Board members present
were Linda Mattox, Martha Marmouze, Charlene Kluemper, Dwayne Hostetter, and Grant Riggins. Jess McKamey,
Library Director, and Lonnie Vandeventer, Treasurer/Bookkeeper, were also present. In addition, Armonda Riggs was
present.

Approval of Minutes:

Following a review of the minutes from the February 14, 2024 meeting, Grant made a motion to approve the minutes
as submitted. Linda seconded the motion which was approved by all members present.

Approval of Claims and Payroll:

Following a review of claims and payroll, Martha made a mation to approve claims and payroll. The motion was
seconded by Linda which was approved by all members present.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report and Personnel Report:

Lonnie presented the Personnel Report and the Treasurer’s Report. Martha made a motion to approved the
Personnel and Treasurer’'s Report. Charlene seconded the motion which was approved by all members present.

Librarian’s Report:

Jess’s Librarians report was submitted via the Board Meeting Packet which she briefly reviewed.

In addition, Jess brought before the Board a possible update for the Library logo. The item will be revisited at the
April Board Meeting at which time a decision will be made.

Jess also brought the Board up-to-speed regarding ruffled feathers with a Chamber member who was upset that a
retailer page was not included on the Eclipse website.

Jess and Lonnie both reported that Lonnie advised a Chamber member at Rotary that approval has not heen given for
the Library Annex to be used instead of the Santa House in December 2024, Karen had brought this up at the
December 2023 Board meeting, but no action was taken and it was not re-addressed at the January 2024 meeting.
less will attend the next Chamber meeting to clarify any questions or concerns.

Other Comments:

Martha reminded the Board regarding the upcoming Wine & Cheese in the Stacks on April 13 from 6 to 8 PM.

Adjournment:

Linda made a motion to adjourn at 5:35 PM. The motion was seconded by Martha which was approved by all
members present.

The next regularly scheduled Board meeting will be on March 13, 2024, in the Library Annex.

{”’%4 WL iZa. f§/ ﬂ%f;ymiwﬁ

Martha Marmouze, Secretary




Bloomfield — Eastern Greene County Public Library

125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820

wwiw. bloomfietd.lib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. Stale Rpad 54
812-825-2677

We're more than just books!

Personnel Report for March 2024

Wednesday, April 10, 2024

TO: Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lonnie Vandeventer, Bookkeeper
RE: Personnel Report

Ending Employment:
* No Departures
Beginning Employment:

s Brennica Walker ~ Page — Start Date: 02/27/24
e Mallory Maier — Page — Start Date: 03/12/24




Bloomficld — Eastern Greene County Public Library

125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820
www bloomfiefd Jib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. State Road 54
812-825.2677

We're more than just-books!

Treasurers Report for March 2024

Wednesday, Aprif 10, 2024

PAYROLL: Net Pay of $14,691.94 {March 29, 2024).
CLAIMS: Claims #121-176 totaling $45,585.18 in March 2024,

BUDGET STATUS:

Through three months of the year, we strive to be at or under 25.00% in each of the four budget
categories as well as overall. We are at or under 25.00% in all four categories as well as overall. See the
Appropriation Report for the full numbers,

2024/Current Year through March 31, 2024

Personnel/Personal Services 25.00 % spent
Supplies 14.20 % spent
Other Services 17.00 % spent
Capital Outlays 16.70 % spent
OVERALL 21.50 % spent

2023/Prior Year Comparison through March 31, 2023

Personnel/Personal Services 23.10 % spent
Supplies 14.50 % spent
Other Services 19.40 % spent
Capital Outlays 17.30 % spent

OVERALL 21.20 % spent




Voucher List

Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library

Report Date: From 3/112024 To 3/31/2024
Warrant Claim
Number  Nuniber Ngme of Claimant Date  Explanation Total
4209 121 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS 3/612024 $123.73
4210 122 RICOH USA, INC (CHICAGO)  3/6/2024 $123.43
4211 123 DUKE ENERGY 3/6/2024 125 S FRANKLIN ST $1,286.93
4212 124 AMERICAN EXCAVATING LLC  3/6/2024 EASTERN BRANCH SNOW/ICE PLOWING $185.00
TREATMENT
4213 126  GREENE COUNTY DAILY WOR  3/6/2024 $246.98
4214 126 ENA Services LLC 3/6/2024 $417.50
4245 127  OVERDRIVE, INC 3/6/2024 $2,500.00
4216 128 DEMCO 3/6/2024 $103.48
4217 129 BAKER & TAYLOR 3/6/2024 $320.34
4218 130 JESS McKAMEY 3/1212024 $45.37
4219 1314 UDBWI 3/12/2024 $270.00
4220 132 GREENE COUNTY DAILY WOR 3/12/2024 $138.00
4221 133 CENTURYLINK 3/12/2024 $3.09
4222 134  BAKER & TAYLOR 3/12/2024 $30.02
4223 135 AVC Technology Corporation 311212024 $150.00
4224 136 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 3/12/2024 $91.68
4225 137 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BA  3/12/2024 $299.70
4226 138 MIDWEST NATURAL GAS COR 3/12/2024 125 S FRANKLIN ST $460.24
4227 139 BACKGROUND BUREAU, INC  3/12/2024 BACKGROUND - KIARA FIELDS & BRENNICKA $16.00
4228 140 RICOH USA, INC {CHICAGQO)  3/12/2024 $23.18
4229 141 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVI 3/12/2024 $84.09
4230 142 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 3/12/2024 $570.40
4231 143  JACK R TERRELL 3/13/2024 $220.21
0 144 DELTA DENTAL 31172024 $73.50
4232 145 HASEMAN PEST CONTROL OF 3/14/2024 87 E SPRING ST $150.00
4233 146  EASTERN HEIGHTS UTILITIES 3/19/2024 125 8 FRANKLIN ST $83.69
4234 147 AT&T 3/19/2024 $172.97
4235 148  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 3/19/2024 $728.77
0 149 ahay 3/14/2024 $46.03
4236 150 CARD SERVICE CENTER 3/19/2024 $889.88
A237 151 OVERDRIVE, INC 311412024 $140.47
4238 152 BAKER & TAYLOR 3/20/2024 $874.40
4239 163 KIMBERLY PORTER 3/20/2024 $19.95
0 164  PERF 3/29/2024 PERF Deposit $1,388.88
0 165  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 3/209/2024 Federal Tax Deposit $3,946.40
4] 166 INDIANA DEPT OF REVENUE  3/29/2024 State and County Tax Deposit $1,200.28
4241 167  BAKER & TAYLOR 3/26/2024 $31.99
4242 158 CENGAGE LEARNING 3/26/2024 $72.72
4243 159 TODD HAMMERS 312612024 $2.80
4244 160  EASTERN HEIGHTS UTILITIES 3/26/2024 $19.02
4245 161 BACKGROUND BUREAU, INC  3/26/2024 Background Check Mallory Maier $8.00
4246 162 SMITHVILLE 3/26/2024 $38.46
4247 163 SEWAGE DISPOSAL WORKS  3/26/2024 125 S FRANKLIN ST $148.00
4248 164 PREFERRED WASTE REMOVA 3/26/2024 125 S FRANKLIN ST $102.00
4249 165  WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINA 3/26/2024 $124.05
4250 166 RICOH USA, INC (ATLANTA) 312612024 $115.31
4251 167 MICHELE ROGERS 3/26/2024 March Cleaning $2,085.00
" Printed on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 ﬁ.r'rg'e' 7 of 2

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.




Warranr Claim

Number  Number Name of Claimant Date  Explanation Total
4252 168  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 3/26/2024 $687.12
4253 169 CENGAGE LEARNING 3/27/2024 $78.50

o] 170 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES  3/28/2024 ($71.82)

0 171 UNITED HEALTHCARE 3/28/2024 $3,602.40
4254 172 BAKER & TAYLOR 3/28/2024 $196.16

0 173 PAYROLL 3/24/2024 PAYROLL $19,401,02
4255 174 KIMBERLY PORTER 312812024 $42.95
4256 175  DUKE ENERGY 3/29/2024 125 S FRANKLIN ST $1,326.43
4257 176  INDIANA STATE LIBRARY  3/20/2024 $53.50

Total Amount of Claims $45,585.18

I kereby certify that each of the above listed vouchers and the invoices, or bills attached thereto, are true and correct and 1 have audited

same in accordance with 1C 5-11-10-1.6.
Tuesday, April 2, 2024 (VIVT Y (IS i %_‘
/

Fiscal Officer

ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS

(IC 5-11-10-2 permits the governing body to sign the Accounts Payable Voucher Register in lieu of signing each claim the governing body
is allowing)

We have examined the vouchers listed on the forgoing accounts payable voucher register, consisting of 2 pages, and except

for vouchers not allowed as shown on the Register such vouchers are altowed in the total amount of { $45,585.18

Date this f U%L\iay of &K()V; \ 20 ?\\ll .

SIGNATURES OF GOVERNING BOARD
Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1988.

rintod o Tuesday, .Ap.ril 5 g s Page 5 0f2~

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.




940 9 a5oq FTOZ ‘ST Yramp “opuopy

- v = 3P Q
szovess | [peraxeimor | 658816 |- oNQ QA 901 |
recees | [=2naxwr dunod | [creso’ts | |=ond duid wdopduy |
[reo0es w T AT XBT, LIS 7 eve6es _ _M on(] THEd sodojdwy 7 .

ﬁ O OFE'CS _ _n angg psodagy ¥e], [BI0L 7
867165 | [=90Q X6L [E4opad ¥

[z | Eondoimien s ke , Auoyine Aioynjels uodn paseq s) 3 jeyl

[ze18es | _H an(y 2Jea1paly aaeys eodopduiy % -mej Aq pasinbai se pajesjjuayine Ajnp st 31 jeyL

BICORES [6320zss | [=°nd VOLI oleqg oododury | "ui10j sadoud ul st sIyL
— _ 69°Z0Z 18 _ _u g VOId o1eng tedojdury 7

10308417 :smo[|0} sk Ajas Agalay pue uiepo Uiylim 3yl pauliexa aAey |

P.Qw SN.M&%% RE @ ST VP A\ peteg

‘peacudde usaq aw Aqg SBY pue jo21109 SI Z0°L0Y6L $ Bulielo jjolhed siu3
jey) ‘parels asodind ayj J0] PAZUIOYINE USag SABY SUOIINPap ayl 181 ‘eafojdws yons yaes anp Aisnl si pue fuoyne Lojembal Jo Mojnzels Jayis uodn paseq sy sefojdws yoes jo
aweu sy} spsoddo peisi) uonesusdwos ayl 1Y) uswikojdws SiY 1o uosEal AJ J0 JO JUnosoe uo uosiad Aue o} pred Jo papialp Buleq si ucasey pais)| @afioldwe Aue 1o uonesusdwos
Jo fuefes auy jo Hed ou jelsq pue eBpaimotny AW 10 3599 8y} 0] 184 ‘pled s1 uonesuadwod 10 SALIBES aU USIUM 10} S2]AL9S Bl paulloued sey safojdws yoes jeu ‘jjolfed
SIL] JO g 01 | Sebieq Uo pals]| sefojdius yoee JO PIOJ2] BUIE OLF PSUILIEXSD JARY | Jeuyl Aupas Agauay fueigit 21jqnd Auncd sussin Emummm_-_u_mm_c._oo_m_ 4O J0J0811(] EHM-UBLEY |

™

JéﬂV/J/& wm..,.r\m../

[Loze | [1gzz01
E e
WM | __M 7 AVrAL YA aje 1d1929Y/132N0A
R I ¥Z0Z/62IE Aiejeg oye( %2940 B
Tos e v202/62/8 Apnoy ayeq 3osyo T
m yZ0ZIVTIS Arejeg ejeq ybnouy] pied e
Toeee ] veoeeie Aunoy eyeq ybnoay) pied
pouivyg pasy o008 | [ooos | [ooo$ | [ooos | [o00s | [oo0s | [ ooog |
[ovos | :om
[ 0008 ooos |l ovos | ooog | 0008 I[eveszs  |[ereees || veeses || veooss |[sezse8 || zeiezs || 6820z')$ |

sjejol

¥6169'7LE

| 6189718 |

| 80'60L'78

| zo1ov'6L8




Financial Report
Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library

Report Dates = 3/1/2024 ro 3/31/2024
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Recelpts
Fund pear this month YD this month ¥Y7D Balance

L General

100 OPERATING $193,358.82 $38,720.91 $131,635.87 $17,105.11 $206,137.37 $267,860.32
101 PETTY CASH $35.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.50
102 CASH CHANGE FUND $143.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.50
110 INVESTMENTS $254,505.56 $0.00 $0.00 $7,067.44 $13,112.80 $267,618.36

Subtotal  $448,043.38 $3872097  $131,635.87 $24,172.55  $219,250.17  $535,657.68
2, Special Revenue

200 GIFT $15,524.58 $1,485.10 $5,370.89 $798.81 $3,055.25 $13,208.94
201 RAINY DAY $28,405.94 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $1,050.00 $29,455.94
203 LEVY EXCESS OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
226 HUNTER TRUST $14,429.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,429.89
227 FLATER $1,177.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,177.64
228 SIM SMITH $3,001.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,001.42
277 SMITHVILLE GRANT $29,851.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,851.00
278 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279 BROADBAND GRANT $3,535.38 $417.50 $1,252.50 $0.00 $5,401.30 $7,684.18
280  GREENE COUNTY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FOUNDATION GRANT
281  TRAILBLAZER TRAINING $0.00 $262.59 $252.59 $2,253.00 $2,253.00 $2,000.41
GRANT
Subtotal $96,015.85  $2,15519 $6,875.98 $3,401.81 $11,759.55  $100,899.42
4. Capital Projects
400  LIRF $342.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $342.65
Subtotal $342.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $342.65
5. Clearing
800  PLAC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801  EVERGREEN FINES & FEES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00
802  PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803  FEDERAL TAX $0.00 $977.98 $4,240.58 $977.98 $4,240.58 $0.00
804  FICA $0.00 $1,202.89 $4,317.39 $1,202.89 $4,317.39 $0.00
805  MEDICARE $0.00 $281.32 $1,009.73 $281.32 $1,009.73 $0.00
806  STATE TAX $0.00 $806.34 $2,762.54 $806.34 $2,762.54 $0.00
807  COUNTY TAX $0.00 $393.04 $1,436.05 $393.94 $1,436.05 $0.00
808  PERF $0.00 $203.43 $1,143.22 $293.43 $1,143.22 $0.00
809 Insurance $0.00 $753.18 $2,359.83 $753.18 $2,350.83 $0.00
810  Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
811 SALES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
815  TRANSFERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00
Subtotal $500.00 $4,709.08 $17.269.34 $4,709.08 $17,269.34 $500.00
Grand Total $544,901 8% $45.58518  $155,781.19 $32.283.44  $248,279.06 | $637,399.75

Total all banks = $637,399.75

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Tuesday, April 2, 2024 Page 1 of 1




Ffo [ 28vg

20T 7 udy Appsang

uo pagutid

000k 000028 00°0% 00°0% 00°002%$ 00°0% 00°0023 se||ddng fousblews /7T

0004k 0000818 06'0$ 00°0% 00700215 0008 00°00E'1$ seyddng weiboid waises 9r'z

906 80°'65¢° 1S Z6°0vLS 00°0% 00°005'L$ 00°0% 00°005'LS$ sa||ddng weiBold SUBIPIUD $¥'T

948 15'¢96% £P'0EL8 00°0$ 00°004'L$ 00°0% 00°00L'}$ sayddng wesbord usal py'Z

5L AR 8Z°997% 86°E1$ 00°00L'L$ 0003 00°00%'1LS salddng wesboid InpY £7'Z

o'se SF'96.'9% §6°C0Z'LS o¥'£2z8 00°000'8% 00°0$ 00°000'8% saj|ddng Areiar] 1#2

0001 00°000°LS 00°0% 00°03% 000001 $ 00°0% 00°000'1$ sieusiey Bulping 1eg

704 120571 £2°609% 046623 00°080'2$ 00°0% 00°090'23$ sel|ddng Bulues|d 122

0001 000013 00°0% 00°'0$ 0070018 0003 00°00:$ SPI0DTY [BIOWO 11T

sayddng 7

0'GL 89'005' L9028 L£'£65'888 0Y'$66'72$ 00°005'95€$ o0'0cs'05ee  lEpouqng

2Tl BE' VI LTS L1689'68 Z.ZI0'eS 00°000°LE$ 00°0% 00°000'28$ sauRInsy; dnoug s@Aodws 1vZ')

6'pL £02ZEL2LS 161927 G°660'LS 00°000°21S 000% 00°000°21$ aleyg uonnguies Jafodwa Auad 2L

696 LE1Tr'Ts £9'8L% 00°0% 00'005°Z$ 00'0% 00°005'2% weilwhodweun zz'L

g9 88°2/9'/1$ FANIEANLS LTrey' L 00'000'€Z$ 0008 00°000°€Z$ aseolpaly pue wold Aeigi] 1Z°L

521 09'¥0£'6% 0¥'569'2E ££°858% 00'000'21$ 0008 00°000'CL$ Jainsealy jo Aeleg 1gLlL

(Y] 05°280'0% 0§'Z16'1$ 051598 00°000'8% 0003 00°'000'8% SIo3eupI00) Jo ABIES GLL7L

68 L8°T6Y'8S £1°208'L$ BE VLS 00000018 00°0% 00°000'0L$ sabed Jo Aefeg p1L°)

189 B0 L06'L5S L6260 L2S 11°0£2'8% 00'000'58$ 000% 00°000'68% sjuejsissy Aieiqr jo Alejes €113

808 §1'G06'88% §5¥80'128 LE°228'%8 00°000°0L 138 00°0$ GO'000'0LLS {(Aunop)sueueiql jo Meeg zLL')

504 1G°899'95S 66°LEC'SLS £ECEEYS 00000268 00°0% 00°000'25% gt jo Aeles LLL°)
§2014425 M.BRD.@LNQN Vi

wImuaY aumpyg arx uopy sty woyviidosddy woypudosddy  uonviridosddy HONdIOSa(q & JWNOIIY

2213 g SJTUPUISINGSIT  SIUU2SINGSI(T FUILIN) ()] NM@-.E#U muﬁﬁﬁ ¥

rcoc/iele ol veodiLie wodJ 21y poday

Aieiqri slqnd Apunos ausdis Uiajseg-proyuioofg

d0f 110day uoyntidosddy




Ffo g 28ng

pzoc ¢ pady “Aopsany

1o parLlg

LS. 00089'/1% 00°058'G% 00056°1$ 00°005'€Z$ 00’08 00°005'cZ$ S0INSG [BUOYUET 9T
e §9'618'a% Gevel'es BT 1B0'LS 00°000'6% 00'o$ 00°000'6$ Jredey uswdinba zg'e
L8 9L .85'9C$ AR A 00°68¢$ 00'000'6Z% 00°0% 00°000'62% Jleday Buppng Lo'g
2'Z8 00°808°LS 00'Z5es 00°GZLE 00700Z'T$ 00°0% 00°00Z'2$ [esodsIQ SJSBA $5E
116 Z0°99e' 1% 86°¢ELS Z06LS 00°00G°LS 00°0%$ 00°005°L$ RIEM €5
¥¥8 B5°GLZ'EES 10¥8Z' s 62 LOY'TS 00'00G'228 00°0% 00°005'22% APR] 2S¢
g8 goole'es 00°069% 00°0€T$ 00°000'v$ 00°0% 00°000'%% SED LGE
00 00°0% 00°002% 00'0% 00°002% 06°0$ 000023 SiBjuesald §'E
0°00L 00°000'c}$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°€1LS 00°0% 0000061 $ foueinsu| gl gy
008 00°00%% 00°001% 00°0% 00°005% 00'0% 00'00S% spucg [BRIHG |L¥'E
0°co} 00°005% 00°0% 0003 00°005$ 000% 00°005% Bunuud zeg
£'65 To'egss 26°9rPs 86°9¥Z$ 00'000'1$ 00'0% 0000018 Asiland pue Bulsiueapy LE'E
000} 00°000°c% 00°0$ 0008 00000'G$ 00°03% 00°000'6% JOpUBA JaUIBI| 9Z°E
0’6l LL'6GLS A A3 0008 00°000'7$ 00'0$ 000007 usaiblens zgTe
816 B65°L16$ 1¥°28% g5'8L$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000'1% ssaidxy pue wblel4 152°¢
000k 0000523 00°0% 00°'0% 00°005'2$ 00°03% 00°005'2$ Bunespy |BuoiSSa0Id ¥2'C
0’88 0F08L' 1S 096123 08'6% 00°000'2% 00°0% 0000028 sesuadx3 Bulpaell €2'¢
766 16'¢648 £0'9% 00°0% 00'008% 00'0% 00°008% efieysog 2Zz'€
FLL £2°I82'2% LLEYeS FA R 4¥4 00700628 00'0$ 00°006'2% auoydslal 1z'€
119 06°L88'7$ GLZLL'ES L7Ore'TS 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8% S80IMIBS 40089 £FL'E
0’88 ev'8L2'ss 25°1TL% 00°0% 00°000°9% p0'0% 00°000°¢$ suonduosqng eseqeieq il
998 ¥r290'618 95°/£6'2$ 60'7EZ$ 00°000'2Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°22$ [euoISSoloId JBUD Ll E
0'g6 00°096% 00 0v$ 002 00°000°L$ 00°0% 00000t $ seonag s ¢l'g
aB0Yy pUr S90S A2YI) €
868 655 PLS L¥95E'T$ Gl'2€8% 00019918 000i99L% [eyoiqng
000k 00°05¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°052% 00°0% 00'052% sa||ddng yoealnQ 8F'e
Iy Uy arix ipuopy sty wonwudosddy  woppadosddy  uoyvridosddy vondrsa(r # unodldy
Ju22434 SHPMWISINGSHT  SIUIMISINGSIT JUILINT) 01 23uny) [pnuuy




¥ fo ¢ a8ng

PZ0Z 7 pHdy ‘mpsang

Ho paguLd

218 94,183 ¥Z'Z8% AL 00°000°18 00°0% 00°000'1% uuduoN @ syeog welweoe|dsy 1LY
0el 226983 BLYELS BLYELS 00'005% 00°0% 00°005% salles) uls)sed - WUdUON €9LY
0004 00°005% 0003 00'0% 000063 00°0% 00°005%$ o1pny Wejses - JWLduoN 29/
696 LLZer'es 8T LL$ BT LLS 00°006'2$ 00°03% 00°005'2$ aAQ wWejsed - JuduoN L9l'v
8 200663 16'501% 66628 00°002% 00°0% 00°00.3% SOWED VA - JuLduON 85LF
0001 00°006% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005% 00°0% 000058 SeWeD YnpY - JULAUON 8GL'p
g9L L4583 A TRE 0008 00°005% 00°0% 00°005% WA - JuuduoN G4
$08 19'6/6'28 6l'729$ 0F'8£8 00'00Z'€S 00'0% 00°002'S3$ SUSIPHUD - JUMGUON ¥L'Y
718 S¥'201'9% S5TLBELS ZLivLS 00°008'2$ 00'0$ 007005°2$ SHooqOIPNY - JULIdUON €L
¥el L&LBES 50°'80}% 18178 00°00%% 00'0% 00°005% oisnyy - juuduoN ZL'
vl 1706128 £9'65/% €175 00'066'28 00°0% 00°056'2$ QAQ UNPY - WOdUoN L. F
eLL 50°080'€$ 56'606% geTrls 00°'000'%$ 0003 00°000'%$ SMBN pUE SEdlpolad L9
26 50°09'cS 565613 67°551% 00°008'e$ 00°0% 00°008'cS$ IusANr Wajsed - $H00g €55 Y
961 192653 612018 1WLBS 00°006$ 00°0% 00°005% VA Wwesed - sxo0g 755y
95 gL 0L'es 186218 Ze'v6% 00°009'c% 00°0$ 00°009'c$ Inpy syoog weised - 4008 LG5
A PrELe'es 959859 £E68es 00°005'c$ 00'0% 00°008'c$ WA - $4oog $Gy
£'08 6+'828'9% LGLL9'LE 06'519% 00°005'8% 00°0$ 00°005°8% UBIPILD - $H00H £GP
619 0F'8EE% 090913 0003 00°'006% 00°0% 00°'005% ABojoeauenAoisIH [B2OTSH)008 ZZS T
128 LELLE VS 6127863 16505 00°005'5$ 00°0$ 00'005'5$ UONOLUON HNpY - $300g LZ5'F
£¢L 0£°109'9% 02'86€'2% VO'LLLS 00°000'6% 00°0% 00°000'6% uololS UNPY - SY0OE L&Y
€08 89'69.'9% ZE08L8 Gg'ZeTs 00°005'£$ 00°0$ 00°006°£8 juswdinbz pue simiuing Ly'y
0004 00000 % 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000'1S JBUYIG - seawanoidWw} LS
sdvpngy pndosy ¢
oee 91-8es’ ? LS ¥8°096'0Z$ LO'GLG'6S 00'005'0L18 000050418 [elojquy
2'98 0058418 00°6928 00'62$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°000°28$ seng 16'¢
0001 00°00%' 13 00'0$ 00°0% 00°00¥ 18 00°0% 00°00%'LS SPUMd PRISGUNOUL £20Z 8'¢
wvuzy 2umng arx yopy sty wonpudosddy  wonnrdoaddy  uonvridosddy uondidsaq § oIy
2203 SIHPUISINGSI(T  STHUIUIPSINGSIF a2 o1 a5uvy) JOHHUY




¥ Jo p adng #2077 1udy “opson]  uo poruug

‘66 L/L/L U0 Keigi 21gnd Aunon aussln WaSeEI-DIRIIos|g Jo) SILN0DOY JO pieog a1.1s oy Ag paaosddy

58z L PTLBLYS igeeg'Lels 16°02.'8ES 00°09€'LLo$ 0008 06-09E 1198 P10 pun+D
€8 69727953 1E'6ZE LIS $€'6L9'68 00°05.'29% 0005.'29¢  1€30MNS
i0/Ma (0g'eqs) 05'€9$ 05°€% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ suogosyjeg usaibiang gy

umuy aounpyg ail yopy sty wopmadoaddy  wonpudosddy  woppridosddy uondiosaq # MHeIOY
H2yg SIHAWHISINGSIT  STUIUASINGSIT L) o1 28uvy) JONUHE




Bloomfietd — Eastern Greene County Public Library
125 South Franklin Streat
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone B12-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820
www.bloomiield lib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. Stale Road 54
812-825-2677

We're move than just books!

Librarian’s Report for March 2024

Wednesday, April 10, 2024

Inter-Library Loans (ILL) still not up to 5 days a week, but on a dependable schedule

Q

Patrons are discussing their renewed trust in the system

Working with Fastern staff to evaluate collections, and determine patron interest and needed materials

o]
O
O

Working out new ordering process
Creating a Large Print section
Reworking storage spaces and furniture/space needs

Applying for Greene County Foundation Community Support grant to fund new furniture in both
community rooms (Bloomfield & Eastern) to have tables that do not need to be picked up

O
O

Our folding tables are an injury risk, and many no longer function properly
Even if no grant, some new tables will be purchased this year to replace broken ones

Ordered parking lot signs, and had 811 mark utilities

o We have had calls from Annex tenants that others are using their lot for parking they do not
have enough parking for those working at the annex
o Tam putting together a letter to place on “unauthorized” vehicles to ask them to park elsewhere
Meetings:
o 3/2/2024 Community Garden Planting day
o 3/19/2024 New Director’s Roundtable, Sponsored by Indiana Library Federation (ILF)
o 3/19/2024 ILF Annual Conference Planning Committee Meeting
o 3/21/2024 Friends of the Library meeting
»  FOL are focusing on membership this year
= Planning to have FOL & Library participate in Town-wide yard sale 5/4/2024 to clear
out space and fundraise
o 3/26/2024 Greene Co Literacy Coalition meeting
»  Wine & Cheese in the stacks is Saturday 4/13/2024 6-8pm
o l-on-1 meetings with staff, in lieu of all staff meeting for my first month
*  Meeting have gone well, learning a lot about the buy-in of staff and their interest in
making the library more valuable to the community
o 4/4/2024 Chamber of Commerce meeting
Coming up in April
o April 7-13" is National Library Week
*  We are celebrating with contests and a library card drive all month (see flier)
o 4/13/2024 6-8pm Wine & Cheese in the Stacks
o Cleaning out closets and determining items to rehome in Friends sale




2024 April Board Meeting
Librarian’s Report
March 2024 Statistics

New Patrons Computer/Equiptment Usage
Township Resident Resident Non-Resident Total ARGINNTADES 24 Average | 24 Peak | 23 Average 23 Peak
timited Access
Beech Creek 3 1 Bits In 5.3Mb/s | 92.19Mb/s | 4.14Mh/s | 149.58Mb/s
Center 7 Bits Qut 362.26Kb/s | 10.45Mb/s } 239Kb/s 4,92Mb/s
Highiand o o ol Wt ol Sedodiais e
Jackson 1 Computer use
Richland 13 '
Taylor 3 Facebook
Unlisted Pasts Followers | Engagement Reach 1
Total 27 1 0 28 Blootfield 14 1488 262 2504
Young Aduit 7 147 5 36
Programs Children's 10 173 35 173
Bigomfield Chitdrens 20(# attended 705 Eastern 13 33 6 37
Teens 34 attended 30,
Adults 3jit attended 21
TOTAL 26 756 Website Stats
Eastern Youth 5{i attended 34 £ Page Views | 1229 Pages per Visit 1.9}
Seavenger hunts # attended 43
Aduits 1|# attended 7 Deslk collection
TOTAL 6 81 Fines and Fees $434.23]
Fax $63.30]
Coples $326.45
New Materials Added Donations $387.700
fLibrary of Things Misc $33.500
Adult Fiction 38 Taxable Sales
Adult Nonfiction 26 Total $1,245.18{
Audio Books 3
Playaways ' 10] Interlibrary Loan Services
Periodicals 0] R 2024 2023
Music 4l Books via 7 10
DVD's 11 Books via 1 1
Adult Games 1 Books loaned 645 712
YA-Fiction 11 Books 827 874
YA-Nen 1
luvenile Fiction 60 Patabases
Juvenile Nonfiction 14 Searches | Documents E
1/YA Audiobooks playaway 6 MyHeritage 0 3
Suvenile Pericdicals 2 Ancestry 195 1617
Juvenile/YA Games Fold3 47 1184
Total 227




Bloomfield

Circulation

Eastern .
Adult Circulation 2024 2023 2022 Adult Circulation 2024 2023 2022 |
Fiction 695 808 722 Adult Fiction 85 139 EE |
Non-fiction 350 391 381 Adult Nonfiction 71 42 35
Periodicals 55 62 73] Perindicals 39 11 32
Audicbooks 77 96 82 Audio Books/playaways 4 2 b |
Playaways 38 42 34] Music CD 8 i
Overdrive 2042, 1642 1065' DVD 177 163 185
Music CD 51 74 10' Garmes i8 32 12
DVDs 486 658 641] Library of Things 1 2
Video Games 21 12 43' TOTALS ADULT 403 391 356]
Library of Things 5 5 1 SR
Youth Services Circulation

Total Adult 3820 3790 3052 2024 2023 2022

DR o YA Fiction 36 31 11
Youth Services Circulation 2024 2023 2022 YA Nonfiction
Parent Collection 7 6 15 YA Audiobook
YA Fiction 203 264 149 Huvenile Fiction 324 324 346
YA Nonfiction 16 20 32 Juvenile Nonfiction 128 76 37
YA Audiobooks/Playaways 2 2 1 Huvenile Audiobooks 13 2 7
Juvenile Fiction 1629 1608 1346 Juveniles Periodicals 4 3]
Juventle Nonfiction 289 497 4591 TOTAL YOUTH SERVICES 505 433 404'
Juv. Audiobooks/Playaways 159 93 112 TOTAL 908 824 760]
DVD Juvenile 179 178 235
Periodicals 5 2 bt |
TOTAL YOUTH SERVICES 2489 2670 2353‘
TOTAL 6309 6460 5405}




